PRESS CONFERENCE
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at the
SKWWC LAW QOFFICES
200 Second Avenue W
Seattle

“Voters Education Committee” found to have violated the law
with their anti-Senn ads
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Richmond, Judy

Fram:  Richmond, Judy

Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 7:59 AM
To: Engstrom, Rob

Subject: RE: wa results

Tracking: paciptent  Delivery Read
E;zgstmm, roh Delivered: 57152004 7:52 AM Read: 0/15/2004 B:12 AM

|ate night for you.
ewe-Original Message-----
From: Engstrom, Rob
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 2:33 AM
Ta: Richmend, Judy; Bokat, Steve
Subject: wa results

Judy and Steve, .
We are down 54-46 right now with just over 50% of tha vots in. | think we'll close, but not enough, Tough race, thanks
for alt your help. It is appreclated,

Rob

17.8, Chamber of Commnmerce

000920
12/17/2004
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Leaviti, Marnie

From: Engsirom, Rob

Sent:  Wednasday, September 15, 2004 2:27 AM

To: Anderson, Stan; Rickard, Liss; 'sanderson@mwe.com’
Co Shafler, Judy |

Suhject: wa resulls

Al thls point, with 54% of the vole reporling, we are down 5A4-46%. | think it will lighten up a bit, but it is uniikely
livat we can pult it out. Interestingly, we are winning King Counly {Seailie) by dicvotes right now and there are
more comming in. Seattie Is where we got the most madia coverage. We are going back in the field to do a survey
and provide oplions should a general eleclion program be appropriate. ‘

11.8. Chamber of Commerce

001088
F2/21/2004 :
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Engstrom, Rob

From: Scot! W. Reed [sreed@chesentarp.com
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 7:32 A
To: Engsirom, Fob

Subject: Relwa

Be giad to. Easy.

Subject: wa

Cut the deal onwa....... we're good. Everyene here is cool, need your help reinforcing that being this
aggressive and going afier bullies like her is what makes us a player and is recognized and gsts us respect.
Cati you help reinforce with this? thanks again for your guidance.

U‘-‘p Chamber of Commerce

) : 43
12/21/2004 e S _ S _ _ go04



TO:

FROM:

RE.:

DATE:

II
STRATEGIES

Turting Questions T Answers,

MEMORANDLIW
INSTITUTE FOR LEGAL REFORM
BILL MCINTURFF AND LOR! WEIGEL

KEY FINDINGS FROM DEMOCRAT PRIMARY VOTERS SURVEY STATEWIDE
INWASHINGTON

AUGUST 16, 2004

Public Opinion Strategies is pleased 1o present the key findings from the first phase of research in
Washington among N=350 “likely” Democrat primary voters throughout the state (margin of error =

5.24%).

Interviews were collected August 11-1Z, 2004,
THE BOTTOM LINE

Deborah Setin enters this race with a basic name awareness advantage over Mark Sidran.
However, as voters learm more about each candidate, they are more inclined to gide with Mark
Sidran. Erasing the name advantage certainly helps {fess than half (44%) have heard of both
candidates and fully ene quarter (25%) have heard of neither candidate right now). What also
heips is pointing out Sidran’s relevant experience as a prosecuior and City Attorney for Seattie -
as voters make the Jink that Serm simply doesn’t have that kind of legal sxperience.

However, the knoek-out really only comes in croding the foundation of Sonn’s record, She says
she has been tough against insurance companies, but guess what7 She actually made sweetheart
deals and made mistakes that led to uninsured families NOT being able to get insurance with
reputable companies,

There's a real opportunity to add some definition to this race. Almoat one third (31%) of voters
are undecided in the initial ballot. Sidran needs to increase his name recognition and ectucate
vaters on his City Attorney record — particularly his work on cleaning up the city.

However,Senn hag been smart in linking herself to Gregoire who has a handy lead on the
pubernatorial ballot (55% 1o 26% for Sims), and in taking an activist approach against companies
- legal reform has NO place in this debate. Key voter groups like Seattle women only move when

they are educated on Senn’s record as Insurance Conymigsioner.

VECO1080



KEY FINDINGS

The main issues for Washington Democrat primary voters are making heaithcare more affordab le
{38%), improving public schoals (28%4), and attracting new jobs and businesses (19%). Limiting
the number of frivolous lawsuils and lowering malpractice costs to keep good doctors i the state
are nat top-of-mind issues. Besides fighting crime and illegal drogs, Washington Democrat
primary voters believe that the tnp priorities of the Attarney General are enforeing environmental
laws and prosecuting polluters (20%), protecting consumers against price gouging by gasoline
producers or preseription drug cormpanies {an issue which Senn has made a hallmark of her
carnpaign - 13%) and protecting battered women and abused children (1 7%,

Legal eform - even medical malpractice tssues - are NOT on the map i this race.

The Candidates:

£ Deboral Senm s better known than Mark Sidran overalf (69% and 50% name 11,
respectively) and among all voter sub-groups. The only sub-group that Sidran enjoys
comparable name recognition to Senn is among voters in King county, Sidran’s home
base where he has served as Seattte’s city attorney. Ameong King county voters 83%%
have heard of Senn versus 78% who have heard of Sidran. The open-ended comments off
the first baliot test demonstrate that the advantage of name 1D is the main reason for her
fead over Sidran an the baljot.

vh Meard of

Media Market Senn Sidran
Portland 41% V1%
Seattle 75% 61%
Spokane 6G8% 10%
Yakima 40% IR%
King County B3% 8%

. However, while Senn enjoys the name 1D and initial ballot lead, both candidates still
have work to do to increase their name recognition. One quarter (25%) of the respondents
have not heard of either candidatz.

o Among the 30% of veters who have Tormed an opinion of Sidean, he has o 2:1 favorable-
io-unfavorable image ratio (21% favorable, 9% unfavorabte). He fares betler among
older men (26% favorble, 9% unfavoreble) and Strong Democrat men {30% favorable,
9% unfavorable). Noticesbly, among voters in the King county area who know Sidran
bast, ke has lower than & 211 evarable—to-unfavorable ratio (38% favorable, 22%
unfavorable).

I3 Senn enjovs almosta 3:1 favorable- to-unfavorable image ratio overall among the 47% of
Democrat primary voters who have formed an opinion ol her, (35% favorable, 12%
unfavorabie). She fares better among Liberal Democrats (40% favorable, 12%
unfavarable), and the Spokane media market (35% fFavorable, 0% unfavorable).

Public Opinion Strategies Page 2
WA Primary Voters Key Findings Aug 16,2004
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The Ballot:

O Deborah Senn teads on the initial ballot by seven poims (37% Senn, 30% Sidran), with an
additional and significant 31% undecided, The level of vote intensity for each candidate
i basically the same — 14% of voters say they will “definitely’ vote for Senn white 13%
say they will *definitely” vote for Sidran.

I Gender i plaving a vole in (his race. Sidran has o four point advantage enmong men (39%
t0 34% Senn), while he trails by 14 points among women {24% to 39% Senn}. {Please
note that women usually comprise 56%-61% of the Democrat primary tumout). The real
battleground nmong women is in the Seattls media market, as outlined below. Moreover,
among teachers” union households, Sidran is hehind by 29 points (18% to A47% Senn).

3 Actoss media markets, ag you might expect, Sidran fares best in the Seattle market {and
¥ing County), where he is better known:

e On Initial Ballot

Media Market Senn Sidran Diff

Portland 57% 14% -43%
Seattie 33% 36% +3%
Spokane 55% 9% -A6%
Y akima 1% {8% -13%
Fing County 3% 47% +16%
Seaitle Men 7% 43% +11%
Seatile Women 13% 30% -3%4

- In fact, name recognition is driving Sens ‘s Jend af this time. Among the 44% af voters

wha have heard aof both. candidates, Sidran has @ 19 point lead (31% Sidran ra 32%
Senn and 17% undecided).

i) The other important dynamic is the iop-of-the-ticket subernatorial race. Senn appears to
have boen suceessful in Jinking herself to Gregoire. Among the majority of Democerat

primary voters who choose the current Attorney General Christine Cregoire for

Governor, Sern has a ten point tead (31% Sidran, 41% Senn}. Among thase who choose

Sims, the situation is reversed (41% Sidran, 32% Senn), Gregoire’s image among voters

who are undecided on the Attorney general primary race is a solid 911 ratio (63%

favorable, 7% unfavorabie).

[ Those voters who say they wiil vote for Sidran cite three main reasons in the opeg-ended
question following this baliot: 1} They like his track record and previous work; 23 they
are more familiar with Sidran than Senn; and 3) his experience as a proseeutor and his
worl in Seattle makes him better cquipped to do a good job as Attorney General than
Senn. Some voters also expressed dissatisfaction with Senn’s performance as Insurance

Commissioner:
e
Public Opinion Slrategies Page 3
WA Primary Volers Key Findings Aug 16,2004
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GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 45-54, COUNTY: Grays Harbor
His experience as city attorney. The lack of experience that Dehorah brings 1o job and |
think Mark will be niore aggressive on consumer affairs. Nothing alse.

GENDER: Mole/Emp AGE: 55-64, COUNTY: King

Chie, he is @ proven administrator. Two, hie will reform the Attorney Generals office and
ke sure we do not lose big lawsuiis. Jn other words he will run the department
properiy,

GENDER: Male/Retived AGE: 65+, COUNTY: King
1 dor't know. More famitiarity, Just a lizile betrer impression of him aver Deboral.

GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 45-54, CQUNTY: King
Deboral, when she insurance commissioner 1 wasn't happy with her and 1 don't want 1o
soe her move up is oll. Merk is up for City Council he did ¢ good job end he seeniy 10 me

he is ready to move up, He did a good job on the City Council and ! lke his views. That's
afl.

i3 Those respondents who say they would vote for Senn on the initial bailot
overwbelmingly cite name recognition and a superficial awareness of ber past work as
Insurance Comumissioney, indicating that her support is fairly soft A majority say they
ave simply heard more about her, oF they are move familiar with hey than with Sidran.
A few choose her based on gender. A handful of Senn voters regard their vote as against
Sidran, mote than for Senn.

GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 35-44, COUNTY: Pierce
Mostly heard her spealk and I'm familiar with fier, That's it. Not jomiliar with Sidran.

GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 45-54, COUNTY: Kitsap
] believe she has been a real good inswrance commissioner. ] think that's it.

GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 45-54, COUNTY: Yakima

It's just that { know a little about Semn and her background, and [ know nothing of Sidran
or liis issue pasitions. | really can't say that I actually vote for Senn, ['ve just never
heard of the other guy.

GENDER: Female/Emp AGE: 55-64, COUNTY: King
Wamen know how to gat things done. She's a woman and she would have had a ot more
obstactes then fin, Women can see the whole pichure, while men see just one thing. .

GENDER;: Female/Emp AGE: 65+ COUNTY: Shagit

Because ! didint like the things he instituted in the cify of Seattle. Thot's ir. I didn't fike his
no panhandling. He tried to get vid of the homeless. | don't lmow that much ahout
Deborah Senn though. That's i1,

GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 45-54, COUNTY: King
Fetter than the wliernative, Thut's abour it 1 don't have unyrhing necessarily fivoratsle
about her. That's basicallv it,

Public Opinion Strategies Page 4
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Biographical Information:

[ Following the initial baltoy, voters heard two hiographical descriptions of each candidate.
These descriptions were culled from publicly available materials from the candidates’
weh sites, media interviews and specches, Respondents were asked whether that
information would make thent mare or less 1ikely to vote for that candidate:

Mark Sidvan began in public service as a Depuiy Prosecitor in King County, where he
prosecuted homicide, donwstic violence and ather erimes. As Seaitle City Atiorney for
pleven years, he staried the siaie’s first Domestic Viedence Uinit, lo betier profect victims
and hold abusers accountable. Sidran created an Enviropmental Profection Unit fo crack
down on polhuters and got eleven million doliers to help the Ciry clean up the landfill He
also pushed suecessfidiy for feugher laws against drml dviving and to keep oy parks
and streets safe.

76%  TOTAL LIKELY

33%  VERY LIKELY

Mark Sidvai savs he will be an Aftorney General drivei by principle, not politics. He
savs he is the only candidare with experience managing a large low firm and is the 01‘1{1!
candidate with any experience s @ proseculor. He prowises to double the nuniber of
lawvers prosecuting swindlers and scam artists. He has heen endorsed by Governor
Gary Locke, former Governor Booth Gardner, foriier Mayor Norm Rice, talle show: ltost
Al Franken, and all sixteen Demacrat cotnly prosecuions. Sidran was roised in Secatfle.
where his parents operated o neighborhood pharmacy. He graduated from Harvard
University and then received his law degree from the University of Washington. He and
his wife live in Seattle.

79%  TOYAL LIKELY

34%  VERY LIKELY

Deabovah Semi served cight years as stote insurance commissioner. As suranee
Commissioner, she suceessfully fought insurance companies 10 expand health care
coverage; she rejected meore than fifty requests Jor vate Increases by insurance

companics; she helped push a law fo protect victims of domestic violence from nsurance-
rate increases; and she helped speed cleanup of toxic-waste siies covered by insurance.
Raiph Nader colled her the hest Insurance Commissioner in the 1.5

82%  TOTAL LIKELY

39%  VERY LIKELY

As Attorney General, Senn savs she will be “the peaple's lawyer” and promises aimiore
activist appreach. She will continue with Christine Gregiore s efforis, plus go after
gasoline manufacturers, prescription drug companies and nioney lenders (o profect
consumers. She has been endorsed by the Washington Education Association, the State
Council of Fivefighters, the AFL-CIO and dozens of other ynions, former Governor Mike

Lowery, and former Seattle Mayor Paul Schell. She grew up in Chicago and recel ved a

law degree from Loyola Un!veru‘sir}u befare moving to Washington.
77%  TOTAL LIKELY

9%  VERY LIKELY

Public Opinian Strategles Page 5
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1 Matably, among undecided volers and Seattle woynen, the two candidates’ bios match up
very well:

v very likely to vote for that candidate

B10 SECTION UNDECIDED SEATTLE WORMEN
Sidran background 27% 6%
Sidvan as AG/endorsemeants 29% i5%
Sent background 20% 3%
Senn as AG/endorsements % 39%
[ The baliat was then re-tested after voters heard these biographical deseriptions of ench

candidate. In this informed ballat, Sidran and Sean are tied with 41% each and oniy [ 5%
are vndecided. And, once again, the level of intensity for each candidate is comparable:
16% ‘definitely’ vating for Senn and 14% ‘definitely’ voting, for Sidran,

12 Sidran has a ten poist lead among men up from the previous four point lead (now at 47%
Sidran to 37% Senn). While there is movement among women, Sidran still trails by seven

points (36% Sidran to 43% Scnn).

a Across media markets, Sidran begins to widen the gap in Scattle {the largest media
market constinnting 76% of the state), and he moves fo win Yakima as well,

% On Interim Ballot

Nedia Markel Senn Sidran Dit{

Portiand A46% 39% ~T%o

Seatlie 38% A3% +54%4%

Spokane 65% 22% -43% .
Yalima 1% 44% +13%
King County 30% 45% +0%

Scattle Men 35% 49% +14%
Seattle Women 40% 3% -3%

[ We tearn from the open-ended responses after this ballot that respondents who choose

Sidran are reacting to his experience as a prosecutot, as City Attomey for Scaftie and his
stance on the issues of pollution and domestic violence. Many respondents like that he
has a Harvard education and is originally from Gegttle. In addition, the endorsements,
particularly those of Al Franken and Governor Locke, appear Lo be effective in
inflacncing voters® decision.

GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 45-54, COUNTY: Shagit

He served in the prosecutors office. Well, just that he has had experience working i1z o
low office and Imowing the ins and outs of things and the fact that he is endorsed by Gary
Locke. ] just like Garv Locle, his pragmatic approach 1o tings.

GENDER: Femule/Home AGE: 25-34, COUNTY: King
Well, | like the foct that he managed the law firm and 1 like the fact that he went to
Harvard, He was Atrorney General in Seatile. Thar’s It

Public Opinion Sirategies Page G
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GENDER: Female/Emp AGE: 35-64, COUNTY: Benton

The endarsements by the people in the office and other prosecuiors and the Governor.

His experience in the prosecutors ' office makes me beliove that he is more suitable for the
Job. Thar's if.

GENDER: Female/Home AGE: 55-64, COUNTY: Cowlizz

One thing that really zoomed in o me was his staice on domestic violence. He was
endorsed by Governar Locke, and { have respect jor Governar Locke, The endorsement
for Deharal by Mike Lowery did't impiress nie.

i And for those voters favoring Deborah Senn afier hearing the biographical descriptions
most cite Senn’s work against insurance companies and her efforts to reject rate tncreases
as their main reasan for their vote. In addition, many respondents cite her worl o
domestic violence, apainst drug companies and ber wark in general as lnsurance
Commissioner. Some also mention her endorsements, particularly Raiph Nader and the
$_abor Unions and the fact that she says she will continue Gregoire's work,

GENDER: Female/Retived AGE: 55-64, COUNTVY: Plerce

iell, I've alwavs admired the work she's done as insurance commissioner. e been on
her side for a long time. | den't liow | just have a postiive ouilook on all the work she's
done, and the peaple who have worked with her and supported her. And, 1 like her
fudgment. § know she'll do a good job.

GENDER: Female/Emp AGE: 35-64, COUNTY: Thursion

Just because she did such a good job s insurance conmissioner. That she seemed 10 1ot
be afraid to take on the insurance companies, and she seemed really courageous in doing
that. [ don't really have any other reasons.

GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 25-34, COUNTY: Eing
Well, I think she did a good job as insurance commissioner, that she does mare
regulating, and that she is o good solid progressive iberal | don't know. That's it

GENDER: Male/Ratived AGE: 65+, COUNTY: Whatcom

Well. the work an insurance companies, holding the line with msurance. | think vou Rad
something in there about the pharmacetticol companies. It seems lile she's going 1o bai
Jor us. I figure she's done a lot of good for us. She came to Bellingham and I mei her.
think she's done o goad job, That's whout i1,

GENDER: Male/Retired AGE: 65+, COUNTY: King

{ think her experience and performance as insurance cormmissioner was very effective
and 1 liked ir. Well, ] just thought she was effective and her experience was of the like for
being Atzorney General. I think she wanldd be o very good succassor (@ Christine
Gregoire. Nothing.

GENDER: Female/Retived AGE: 65+, COUNTY: Srealontish

J don't fmow. { guess the fact that Ralph Nader said she was the bast insirance
conmissioner. Paul Schell endorsed her. The AFL-CLO. The Washingion Education
Association. T think she might o after the corporaiions mare.

Public Opinion Strategies Page
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Messages:

i Voters were then read a series of messeges about each candidate and asked.if what they
heard made themn mare or less likely 1o vote for that candidate. Each respondent heard
eight contrast messnges about Deborah Senn and six contrast Messages about Mark

Sidrart
v Much | % Total

Less Less Yo Na
Vessages Tested Against Sidvan - Sorted By % Much Less Likely Likely | Likely Diff
Sidran has a record of being anti-union. A city commission slammed his office for
retaliating apainst emplavees who engsged in union activity in the City Altorney’s|  36% 62% 30%
affice. ~
Stdran is backed by milifons of dollars comin}; from doctors 2nd big business who 1394 5654 360
are trying 1o buy 8 more pro-business Atiomney General, - 7 )
Accarding lo the State Republican party chairmsn, Sidran contacied @ number of 209, 47% 47,
imembers of their party about running for Attorney General as a REPUBLICAN, | - .
As City Attomey, Sidran ran roughshod aves the cify’s homeless, essentintly
kicking them out of downtewn Seattle by pushing for laws o outlaw panhandiing 28% S4% 1104
or even sitting on a sidewalk during business haurs, These laws were calied a form )
of nrejudice by
Ag City Attomey of Seattle, Sidran unfairly targeted African Ameritcan Jocal
businesses and hip-hop clubs by pushing for rules to hald owners responsible for 0% 179, 1904
violence insida ar autside of their establishment, He aiso pushed lor laws and -
police pulicies )
Sidran has 2 record of being pro-husiness. Just fwo years ago. be tried to become

the President of the Greater Washinglon Chamber af Commerce, und he has been 14% 365 46%
lendorsed by the Washington Association of Businesses.

% More | % No
Messapes Vested For Sidran : Likely | Diff 1
When downlown and neighborhood business districts in Seattde faced a downward
spiral, Sidran fought for common sense solutions - not just for civility, but for 6% e
expanding drug. atcobal and mental health treatment to gel at the roat of why
many homeless are o o
Much like Rudy Guiliani cleaned up New York Cily, Sidran successfully eleaned
up downtawn Seattle when he was City Attormey, by pushing for common sense 2917, 3094
Jaws 1o get tid of uncivil behavior like public wrination and aggressive pan o
handling that was driving '

[l The most convineing messages against Sidran are his allcged anti-union positions and

potential backing by “big business.”

Among Union households, the message shat Sidran has a record of being anti-union. A
ciny commission slammed his office for retaliating against employees who engaged in
union activity in the City Attorney’s office scores 46% much less likely to vote for Sidran,
compared to 31% much tess likely among non-Union househelds.

Public Opinion Strategics Page 8
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%% Much | %% Total

Less Less Ya Nno
Messipges Tested Apainsi Sean - Sorfed By % Much Less Likely Likely Likely Diff
Ay hnsurance Commisgioner, Senn suspended most of o seven hundred thousand
doltar fine against an inswrance company in exchange for the company paying the A1 65, o
silartes and benelits of fony new sta{t members for her attice, and then tried to - .
cover up the deal.
Senn's regulations and rules on insurance compantes backfired and ended the
ability for uninsured working families to get health inserance from reputable 165 5304 a8

companies for over twa vears, until the Governar was forced to step in and clean up
the meas she hnd mnde,

Ag Insurance Commissioner, Senn was accused by her employees of over one
hundred seporate viclations. Empluyees were so dissatisfied that they organized 34% 63% 20%
into a union for the st time in the history of the Commission office.

As Insurance Commissionar, Deboreh Senn mads # deal with an insurance
company guilly of ripping off Washington policy hoiders by allowing them to pay
the sataries of Tour new staffl memhers for her office - a move that the Seattle Timesp  32% 620% 29%
said could fead to conflicts of interests between the watchdog affice and the
companies it is supposed to oversee,

On Sennt's watch, the Washington Insurance Commission office lost its national
acereditation for poor staffing and lack of oversight for over two years, and did not 2% 5G% 3
regain it until 8 new Insurance Commissioner took over the office.

Senn has been criticized by s union leader of the Washington Federation of State
employees for hiring hey campaign managers and political [riends on the Insurance | 24% 57 % 3%
Commission rathey than more gualified but non-political emplovees.

Critics say Deborah Senn wrecked the individual Realih insurance market in the
state by creating such severe repulations that insurance companies Jefl the state,
limiting ndividuals’ choices snd forging the Governor o take away the insurance
commissioners’ ability to regulate insurance

O Sean’s walch, the Washington Insurance Commision office fost its natianal

il - - ' ¥ Il r
acereditation for nol having enough examiness to oversee the financial solvency of 3% 55% 4%
msurance companies in the slate,

o

According 1o the Seattie Times, as Insurance Commissioner, Deboral Senn almos!
doubled the budgel for her top administrators and public relations staff to nearly 3% 40% 39%
three million dollars.

As nsurance Commissioner, Sewn’s lap aide was fined {ifieen hundred dollars by

the state ethics conumission for campaigning for Senn during worl hours on state 20% 43% 49%
time.

Senn received Thousands of dolars in campaign contribulions from chiropractors

and other medical specialists who benefitted from rufings she made as Insurance 20% 48% 48%
Commissioner.

% More § % No ]

Meygsages Tested For Senn Likely biff
As Insurance Cominissioner, Senn worked hard to increase the number of
Washington residents with health care coverage. In fact, the number of uninsured 55% 27%

dropped while she was in office,

Public Opinion Strategies Page ¢
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[J The most convincing messages for making volers less likely to vote for Senn 18 clearly
altacking bev record as Insurance Comoussioner by demonstroting that she was witling to
make sweethent! deals with insurance companies and the mess she created for the
wninsured. One potential area that was obliguely referred to in the materials, but which
we could not find supparting specifics for is certainly that the mess she created in the
individual market also INCREASED THE COST OF INSURANCE. In our experience,
this message may he even more compelling than the closing out of the individual market
that occuired as s direct result of her actions,

The staffing issues test well, but apain could simply open the doot to a simitar attaclk
against Sidran which is fairly effective against him among union household voters.

a Fallowing this message series, where Democrat nrimary voters heard a series of contrast
messages abnut each candidate, Sidran pulls ahead hy a 17 point margin of 48% to
Senn's 1%, Twenty one percent (21%) of voters are still undecided. Sidran also begins
to widen the gap en intensity — now 19% will ‘definitely’ vote for Sidran versas 14%
‘definitely” veting Tor Senn.

i On the final ballot, Sidran wins every media market except Spokane, where Senn's lead
15 within the margin of ervor:

%% On Final Ballot

Merlia Market Senn Sidran Dt

Portland 27% 55% +78%
Seattle 31% 49% +18%
Spokane 36% 345 -5%

Y zkima 30% 42% + 1 2%
King County 258% 50% +11%
Seattte Men 33% 48% +15%
Seattie Women 20%% 50% 421 %

i This is the FIRST tme Sidran establishes a lead with women (+18 advantage; 49%

Sidran and 31% Senn) including with Seattle women (50% Sidean and 29% Senn).

From a net pegative of three points, Sidran now beats Senn among this key sub-group of
Seattle women by 21 points. This certainly indicates that a contrast 15 needed rather than
just pure positive op Sidran in erder to move these voters.

o Those voters whao switched to support Skivan on the final hellot are more likely tabe
women (30%), younger voters ages 18-44 (31%), less educated voters (34%}, more
conservative Democrats (52%), voters in the Portland media market (47%) and the
Southwest region of the state (34%%), as well as those who had not eriginally heard of him

{35%).
Public Opinion Suategies . Page 10
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We asked voiers who switched their initial voting decision what made them change their minds:

;! Voters moving to Sidran (24%) give three main reasons: His work in cleaning up Seattle,
his experience us a prosecutor (while she has none), and the new inforation about
Senn's poor record as Insurance Commissioner.
GENDER: Female/Emp AGE: 55-64, COUNTY: Shagir
[ really like what vou had said about his positive approach lo ciry problems, raking care
of things that are going on and making people responsible for their actions, despite the
eolor of vour skin or i vou're homeless, you have to be responsible for your behavior. [
think drai’s plenn.
GENDER: Female/Emp AGE: 55-64, COUNTY: Benton
For Mark Sidran the people veallv support him and the other candidate has people who
don't realhs want to work for her. She alsn wants to be an Attorney Genevol and she's
never been a prosecutor so | don'ttlink that she is guulified. Thot'y it
GENDER: Female/Emp AGE: 45-34, COUNTY: Island
Abiout the homeless rumiing around, and im putting them in, improving their life. | think
he is betier gualified as Anorney General. ! didn't hear anything good aboul the lady.
Male/Fmp AGE: 35-44, COUNTY: Walle Walla
Well, basically her experience and ilegal issues wihen shewus an the job. T think that's it
cid her management issues, That's all.
Male/Emp AGE: 45-54, COUNTY: Snohomish
Just more educarion ahout him. If these things are true. [ have not been aware of the
candidares for atiorney general, Just whot he's done for downtown Seartle. [ agree wizh
hins that it's been a problem, The panhandlers and the appearance af the sireefs and rhe
increase of fines against drunk drivers. I thini that’s all.
GENDER: Female/Retired AGE: 65+ COUNTY: King
Weil, | didn't know of her vecord, | thaught ir was much betfer than that. That's all.
i3 Voters moving to Senn’s side (9%) say they like her wark on health care and they do not

like that Sidran is anti-union.
GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 65+ COUNTY: Kitsap
Simply hecause just the siatemients that vou read describing Sidran fhey were more
negarive about Sidran than about Sern. More negative about pro-Gusiness,
African-American, and the homeless. Senit Ls move pro-people based on those slaterzenis.
More prople oriented than Sidran. He's cold and calowlaring. As vou read the siaterrzents,
[ was forming a picture of Sidran of betng cold and caleulating. | guess that's it.
GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 25-34, COUNTY: Kitsap
I don't prefer anvhody oni-union, when fam a upion member myself. That's it
GENDER: Male/Emp AGE: 35-44, COUNTY: Frankfin
You gave me some advice that wasn't printed in the papers, that ! haven't read wpr 0¥
Senn is pro wnion and [ ani. Sidran sounds like e is anti urion. That's if,
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GENDER: Female/Rerired AGE: 55-64, COUNTY: King

Fecause she worked with Gregoire, and she did vood with her. He's done some siupid
things. And [ like women befter i politics. Becanse she cares phout the health care
svstem, and is fiving 1o ger people info it

GENDER: Male/Retived AGE: 45-534, {0 UNTY: Pieree
Well just the fuct that she took on ihe evil ingurance companies | e what the other
candidare did too, bui the job is more arienfed towaids the insurance conmpaiies.

=

As you might expect, the two positive messages about Sidran are the most convineing
seasons amons those respondents who maved to vote for Sidran ou the final batlot:

% Move |

to Sidran
s, Mere | on Fina
Messages Fested Far Sidran Likely | Ballot
When downtown and neighborhoad business districts Seattle faced a downward
spiral. Sidran fought for comman sense solutions — nat just for civitity, but for
expanding drug, alcohol and mental health treatment fa get af the root of why
many homeless are on the streets, [, S
Much tke Rudy Guiliani clenmed np New York City, Sidran successfully cleaned I‘
up downtown Seaftte when e was City Anorey, by pushing for conymon sense
laws ta gel tid of uncivil behavior like public uringtion and apgressive pan

G1% 75%

; - . by 52% TO%
handling that was diiving away tourists and shappers, In addition, be worked lo
malke our streets saler by ncreasing penalties on drunk drivers and unlicensed
rivers, L
E.l The messages that work best against Senn overal] are also the top rated messages amoOng
those who move lo supporting Sidran,
%% Meve
o Mauch |to Sidran
Luss un Finul
Messapes Tested Against Senn - Surted By o Much Less Likely Likely Ballot
As Insurance Connissioner, Senn suspended most of a seven hundred thousand
dollar fine ngainst an insurance company in exchange for the company paymg the 43% 66%

anlnties and benefits of {our new stalf members for her office, and then tried to
cover up the deal from the Stale Legisiature,

Senn's regulations ond rules on insurance companies packfired and ended the
ability for uninsured working families to get health insurance from reputable
companies for over fwo years, until the Governot Wes forced to step in and clean up
the mess she bad crealed.

hs Insurance Commissioner, Senn was aceused by ber employees of over one
bundred sepatate vialations. Employees wers so dissatisfied that they organized 34% 50%
linto a union for the fust dme in fhe history of the Commission office.

36% 54%

i S ———
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Coalivions/Endarsenents:

) On the second night of intervicwing, we tested perceptions of groups and how they could
influence voting decisions in the AG race. These groups were the “Washington
Education Association’, the “Washington AFL-CIO” and the “Washington Association of
Bustnesses’.

i Reactions to the *Washington Association of Businesses® is a modest net negative. While
there's not a positive reaction among Democrat primary voters — just 12% say it would
make them more fikely to vote for a candidate - its also not really a hindrance (just 28%
say it would make them less hikely to vote for u candidate whe received their support or
endorsement). Fifty six percent (36%} say it would make no difference.

There s no intensity ta the negative even among key voter groups, including undecided
voters. However, it docs nol give Sidran any sort of boos! either, A different sponsoring
organization would appear to make sense. We should compare potes about the
sponsoring organization for any potential advertising.

2 The “Washington Education Agsociation’ is the orpanization to which voters are most
receptive. Sixty cight percent (68%} say it would make the more likely to vote for the
candidate for Attorney General (32% “much more likeby™).

Public Opinion Strategies Page 13
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Buying Justice

Robert Lenznar Matthew Millar, 07271 00

For years the frial lawyers had state courts wrapped around their fingers. Now big
business is striking back. It is waging a secret election-campaign war on judges who
favor plaintiffs in tort cases.

Justice C P (Chuck) McRae is adored by trial {awyers--and reviled by business. A colorful, cocky figure who
drives a motoroycle to the courthouse and dresses in cowboy boots, blue jeans and iots of leather, he was once
president of the Mississippi Trial Lawyers Association. Nearly all of his $700.000 campaign fund iy 2000 came in
the form of $5,000 gifts from plaintiff attorneys who stand a chance of appearing before him. McRae says heis
proud of "defending the have-nots against the haves tor more than 14 years,” a populist sentiment that unsetties
husiness execs. He was "the dominant force on the court and in line to be the next chief justice," says Chip Reno,

director of Stop Lawsuit Abuse, a local pro-business lobby.

That Is, McRae was, until voters thraw him out of office iast November. Chuck McRae, 57, ends his 11-year
tenure next January, passing the gavel to a pro-business corporate lawyer and Republican named Jess
Dickinson. Dickinson was swept into office on a down-and-dirty, name-calling campaign bankrolied by $1.2 million
he raised from doctors and small-business owners--an unhaard of sum for a judicial election. But he also had &
hidden helper: Unbeknownst to some Mississippi voters, the U.S. Chamber of Commerce pumped $1 million
more into anti-McRae ads, funneling it through local groups such as Mississippians for Economic Progress.

McRage's ouster is part of a secret war on judges now being waged by the chamber. It has spent 100 millien

since 2000 and will spend $50 million or more this year. The nrime objective: to vote out judges supported by trial
tawyers, labor unions and the Democratic Party and install new judges sympathetic to insurance companies,
muitinational corporations and the Republican Party. The chamber also is taking aim at state altorneys general,

trial lawyers and state feglisfators.

So far the chamber has won in 21 of 24 judicial elections in sight states~and prevailed in 11 attorney genaral
races. It helped win 7 open seats in [inois, Pennsylvania, Texas and elsewhere and helped reelect 11 pro-
business jurists. And it ousted 3 incumbents--2 in Alabama and 1 in Mississippi (Justice McRae}. Sixty-thrae

judges in 28 states are standing for reelection next year, and the chamber hopes to throw at lsast 10 of them out
of office, aiming in particular at antibusiness courts in West Virginia, Texas, Mississippi and Ohic.

West Virginia Supreme Court Justice Warren McGraw witt be among the targets. In five years McGraw has sided
with the court majority in favoring workers in compensation claims 88% of the time. In one case the court ruled
that a worker with bronchitis was eligible for workers' compensation. She went on to get “permanent total
disability " which typically awards $400,000 over a lifstime. No wonder the fund for state workers’ compensation

now runs $3.8 billion i the red.

Judge McGraw aiso ruled, in a startling case in 1999, that workers could sue their amployers if they feared a
future accident—without having been injured at all. This gave rise to cases that lawyers describe as "No proof? No
problem!” McGraw's son, lawyer YWarren McGraw |, has brought more cases under thig ruling than he can count.
For mora! support the judge can turn fo his older hrother, Darrell V. McGraw Jr., who sat on the state supreme
court from 1977 to 1989, Darrell is now West Virginia's attorney general, and he has filed dozens of antitrust and
consumer-protection cases against companies; his office has argued hundreds of cases hefore his brother's
bench.

The judge declines comment; his brother, Darrell, says of the chamber's war, "It's reprehensible, !t's dangerous to
the American concept of self-governance and democracy." But the chamber's scrappy, driven president, Thomas
Nonohue, says business merely is trying to even the score with trial lawyers, who until now have dominated
judicial elections and enjoyed & cozy, symbiotic relationship with jurists. "We ied. We succeeded. Now the money
is rofting in from drug companies, heavy manufacturers, large retailers, insurance companies, even banks" he

declares.
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Insurance giant American International Group, Home Depot and DaimierChrysler are chipping in. The influx of
money has raised the stakes: In 2000 candidates spent 848 million in state judicial sfections--or $430,000 per
raca, up B0% frem the pravious election, says a study by the Brennan Center for Justice at New Yark University
{aw School and the National Institute on Money in State Politics. The chamber thus has reshaped the onee
sadate, lawyer-friendly game of electing judges, roiling it with vituperative politics replete with attack ads, whisper
campaigns and allegations of election-law violations.

This is a dirty businass. The Brennan Center says ads have "grown increasingly negative and controversial, and
in some cases [have] fallen far beneath the level of dignity most Americans associate with their judicial system.”
Adding to the intrigue, the chamber cloaks its efforts by sidestepping disclosure laws that require revealing
contributions. instead of donating cash to candidates, it provides ad money and cotches the effort as
“nformational” and policy-based. "We're seeing that potitics is rearing its ugly head," says professor Lester
Brickman of the Cardozo Law Schoot in New York. "But politics has always been present, if shrouded in black
robes. Now it's out in the open®

Lawsuits brought by Mississippi and an Ohio group charge the chamber with illegal tactics in election advertising.
The American Bar Association last month issued a blistering report entitled "Justice in Jeopardy," attacking "the
corrosive effects of excessive money in judicial campaigns.” it was striking back at the chamber's $10 miltion TV
ad canmpaign in five states last year, which asserted that judges and lawyers impose & “lawsuit abuse tax” of
almost $2.000 a vear on every family of four in the U.3. Cne spot shows a needy mother and child waiting in a
long line at the courthouse, while & smarmy trial lawyer saunters up to the front. "It's a cheap trick,” says ABA
bresident Alfred P. Carlton Jr., "offensive imagery, non sequiturs and factual inaccuracies.”

Rut chamber-hackers such as Maurice (Hank) Greenberg, the 78-year-old chairman of AIG, the nation's largest
insurer, say there isn't any chelce but to wage allout war. in February AlG took a jolting $1.8 billion charge for the
2002 fourth quarter, blaming "egregious jury awards and settlements for litigation related to asbestos, medical
malpractice and other damages.” AlG's stock fell from 855 to $47 in a week, wiping out $23.5 billion in market
value, Though the stock recovered, Greenberg remains riled. "A bubble economy translated into a bubbie on
awards,” he huffs. "It's coming out of our companies, out of the insurance industry, and it is being divided among
the lawyers and some of the plaintiffs.” The costs of itigation and fiakility claims expioded from 0.6% of GDP in
1850 to 2% of BUP by 20013200 billion & year. The annual toll could hit $300 bilion by 2005, Lawyers typically
pocket a third of the loot,

Tort itigation is big business in Minois, particularly in Madigon County (pop. 260,000, A jury there last year
awardad $250 million {including $200 million in punitive damages) ta & lone man claiming asbestos exposure at a
U.S Steel piant. Never mind that the plant was in Indiana, the man tives in Indiana and U.S. Steel is based in
Pennsylvania Rather than appeal, U.S. Steel settied the case for considerably less.

Hiinois has no restrictions or limits on back-scratching between judges and trial lawyers. Lawyers can donate any
amount they iike to judges--and then have their cases tried before them. One day last fall Stephen M. Tiliery, a
partner at the St. Louis, Mo, law firm of Korein Tillery, and 18 others contributed a combined $10,000 to the
successful realection campaign of Madison Counly trial court Judge Nicholas Byron. Tillery's firm also donated
small sums to two judges on the state's Fifth District Appeiiate Court.

Cut to March 2003 Judge Byron presides over a jury that levies $10.1 billion in damages (37.1 biliion
compensatory, $3 billion punitive) against Philip Morrig, the tobacco giant now known as Altria, on behalfof a
class of smokers using light cigarettes that were promoted as less dangerous than regular ones.

The lead lawyer in the case: Stephen Titlery, Should the Altrla verdict be upheid, Tillery will collect a hefty portion
of the $1.8 billion in legal fees. The case is now under appeal at, of all places, the Fifth District Appellate Court,
which is "just as bad as Madison County,” says Edward Murnane, president of the Hiinois Civil Justice Leagus,
which, despite its civic-sounding name, is a pro-business group funded by the .5, Chamber of Commerce.
Becavse the !inois court is now 4-to-3 antibusiness, Murnane says, his group will target the sole state supreme

court seat up for election in 2004,

in another case in Marion, lli., trial lawyers said State Farm deceived 4.7 milion policyholders by authorizing the
use of cheapie parts to repair their cars. Judge John Speroni, himself a former attorney for State Farm, ordered
the insurer to pay policyhoiders $1 billion plus interest. If the lawyers taks the typical 30% ouf, each piaintiff will

get $202-while the lawyers will rake in $408 miliion.



The war on the judges began in 2000, when Donohue, who had run the American Truckers Association and took
over the chamber in 1897, visited Bernard Marcus, the firebrand founder of Home Depot, at the company's base
in Atlanta. The now-retired Marcus stunned Donchue with his outrage, complaining of getting hit with a new
iawsuit every day. "Every time | sit down with a CEO 'm told their major economic probiem is the trizl
lawyers,"Marcus toid Donohue, adding, " have never seen such fear and intimidation in my fife."

Marcus helped him raise $8 million to target judges in the 2000 elections; that expanded to $20 mitlion in 2001
and 1o $40 million in 2002, Much of the money went to the Institute for L.egal Reform, a tax-exempt chamber unit
that runs this anti-judge "voter education” effort. Thus, 60% of the money is tax-deductible for the companies that
gave it

In 2000 state officials in Mississippi and a grass-roots organization in Ohio accused the LS. Chamber of
Commerce of improperly trying to influence the elections. in Mississippi, Attorney General Michae! Moore, who
played a critical rofe in the $244 Hiilion national tobacco settlement, charged that the chamber had pushed beyond
the boundaries of "issue advocacy” by promoting the four candidates it supported. The case went to the U5
Supreme Court, which denied review, a federal appeals court then ruied in the shamber's favor.

in 2007 the chamber conducted its strongest blitz yet, backing candidates who won all nine of the state supreme
court seats that the business group had sought. But this time it took a lower profile, masking its role and allying
with groups such as the American Taxpavers Alliance, the Civil Justice League in lliinois and Stop tawsuit Abuse

in Mississippi, funding some of them.

As it braced for war, the chamber targeted eight antibusiness states, including Alabama, Ohig, llinois and
Mississinpl. It ordered up detailed evaluations of rulings by every high court judge in each targeted state, grading
them for positive or negative impact on the state's economy. Then the chamber's Institute for Legal Reform,
whose hoard members include chiefs of major corporate donors fo the judge-ousting campaign, recommendad
which judges to target. Tom Donohue made the final decision.

In Alabama, where judges had been infamoustly bad for business, the chamber swept the five seatls of the nine-
member supreme court up for reelection in 2000. Of those wins, the viciory by chamber-supported Lyn Stuart
over incumbent Justice Ralph Cock was crucial to insurance companies. A mid-1990s decision by Cook let the
jury say life insurance companies defrauded their customers by charging the maximum state-regulated premium,
costing the companias tens of millions of dollars. Next vear a likely target will be Alabama Supreme Court Justice
Douglas Johnstone, who has expanded corporate liability in 69% of his relevant decisions, according to research
by a chamber consultant.

In Ohio the high court's ruling in two cases--ong in 1998, one in 2000--forced employers to cover thejr emplovees’
damages if they were involved in a car accident with an uninsured driver on their own time, resuiting in $1.5 billion
in additional labiliies. So the chambar took the low road in 2000. It ran ads bluntly suggesting that incumbent
state Supreme Court Justice Alice Resnick could be bought by trial lawyers and unions. "pice Resnick: Is Justice
for Sale?” one ad's voiceover asked, as paper money rained down on the scaies of justice. The spot claimed that
Resnick had done the bidding of trial lawyers and unions almost 70% of the time, in return for contributions of
$750,000. A second ad accused her of changing a vote to please a confributor. "But the chamber never produced
any evidence to substantiate [the accusation|," accerding to the Brennan Center report. Despite the assault
Resnick won,

The chamber farad better in Ohio in 2002, The state legislature had nassed a sweeping reform of tort laws, bt
the Ohio Supreme Court invalidated it, ruling the bills unconstitutional. Now the court has a 2-o-2 pro-business
majority, after the chamber helped elect two consarvative Republicans: Evelyn Stration, an incurmbent, and
Maureen O Connor, who was Ohio's lisutenant governor., It looks as if business could use a little help. Lastyear
an Ohio jury awarded $261 million in damages (including $250 million punitive) to 250 investors hecause a
Prudential stockbroker had moved their investments out of the stock market in late 1998 without thair permission.

Donohue's assault team won big in lHineis in 2002, helping Rita Garman, & Republican appellate judge, win an
open Supreme Court seat and defeat Democrat Sue Myerscough by a vote of 53% to 47%, The Amarican
Taxpayers Aliance, the chamber ally, ran TV ads alleging Myerscough wanted to tum the court into "a social
service agency.” ATA, based in Washington, N.C.. is run by Scott Reed, who ran Robart Dole's 1 996 presidential
campaign and founded Chesapeake Enterprises, a consultancy that is close {o the chamber,

The toughest batiles are playing outin Mississippl, where litigation over asnestos and the faulty diet drug fen-
phen are huge sources of revenue. In one case in 2001 a jury in Hoimes County Court awarded %150 million to
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six plaintiffs who naver became il from asbestos axposure--they simply feared they would some day. In a three-
county district presided over by triaf court Judge Lamar Pickard, lawyers have filed some 4,000 sepa rate fen-phan
cases. Typically these lawyers gather plaintiffs by distributing circulars fisting a hotline number and hiring legmen
to wark the smaller rural towns in search of more "victims." To settie such compilaints nationwide, Wy eth (formerly
American Home Products) has dished out $12.8 billion thus far, byt it is far from done. The plaintiff iawyers have
landed up to $3.8 billion, assuming a traditional 30% lawyer's fee,

in 2000 the chamber pushed too hard. Voters reacted so badly o chamber-paid ads for then-chief justice Lenore
Brather that Prather asked the chamber to stop running the spots. The chamber refused--and Prather lost the
race. it had better luck in 2002 dogging Justice Chuck McRae, who has 8 record of expanding liabilities on behalf
of the plaintiff in 92% of his cases, a chamber consiltant says. in addition to the chamber's $1 million that it
channeled to local groups, the Law Enforcement Alliance of Amerlca, which is associated with the Nationg| Rifle
Association, pumped in another $500,000 for ads attacking McRae; it also ran negative ads on seve ral other
candidates In the last weeks of other elections that year. In smearing McRag, one television ad said he was soft
on child molesters: "When a 3-year-old was sexually assaulted, the Mississippi Supreme Court upheld the
murderous conviction. Only Judge Chuck McRae voted fo reverse it No wonder Reader's Digest named him one

of America's worst judges.”

In response, Citizens for Truth in Government, a front grouy for triat lawyers, ran an ad charging McRae's
Republican rival, Dickinson, had been sued for hitting a customer in the face with 2 whiskey bottle (in a bar where
he worked years earlier) and, separately, for not paying his bills. Dickinson cails the ads "a total distortion of the
facts." and asserts that in response McRae supporters spread the word at black churches that he wanted to refain
the Confederate flag--and told white churches he wanted to ban it. McRae denies this.

The mutual mudslinging turned out badly for McRae. The incumbent judge got only 23% of the vote to Dickinson's
5394 A third candidate, Larry Buffington, who also was hacked by a group of trial lawyers, got 24%, . Chuck
McRae will serve out his term until January 2004, Once Dickinson takes his seat, the Mississippt Supreme Court
will have a 5-to-4 pro-business majority.

The plaintiff iawyers may be demonized evan more if a federal investigation resuits in criminat charges, The U.S.
Atiorney in Jackson, Miss. is investigating the relationship between two leading trial lawyers, Richard Scruggs and
Paul Minor, and Justice Oliver £, Diaz Jr, who won a seat on the state supreme court in 2000, Both Scrugys and
Minor guaranteed two bank loans totaling $150,000 to Diaz. The federal grand jury on this investigation has heen
extended six months,

Scruggs, 8 brother-in-law of Senator Trent Lott (R-Miss ), says in an interview he guaranteed an $806,000 Diaz
loan--and paid it off-in direct response to the Chamber of Commerce's war on Diaz, Atan investrment seminar in
June 2002, Scruggs, who stands to share a portion of the $12.2 billion due to attorneys involved in the 1988

national tobacco setliement, said that "in certain jurisdictions, the judiciary is elected with verdict rmoney. The trial
lawyers have established refationships with the judges that are elected. ... Its almost impossible to get a fair trial.”

But even some chamber backers are uncomfortable with this crusade. DaimierChryster says it supports "voter
education.” nolt a war on judges. But this ugly battle will go on for a while: judges ordinarily sit for 8 to 12 years
before they face reelection. Says Tom Donohue: "“Wae want to play a fuil-court press--challenge [the friat lawyers}
in the courts, in the voting booth, in the court of public opinicn and in the state legislatures and Congress. Then

they have to piay everywhere at the same time. Thay become more visible and have to defend themselves "

Charts
The Chamber's Battleground
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The Chamber's Battleground
17.21.03

Back to Buying Juslice

Since 2000 the UL.S. Chamber of Commerce has won 21 of 24 judicial elections and 11
state attorney general races. Pro-business courts can reverse huge verdicts lavied
against sorporations and uphold tort reform laws passed by state legisiatures.

Thirty -eight states elect judges—many by retention, where the judge runs unopposed.
State courts hear 38% of all tigation in the 1.8, Judges sit for up to 12 years,

Chasmbar's
open-seal victories
s

-

Ourated inowmbante

Shamberbacked
thoumbants restected

fngumbent gnd opan
seats up for eleclion
in 200304

ICTDNE BY SLE FILMS FOR FORBES

Bacik to Buying Justios

hitp://www. forbes.com/forbes/2003/0721/004chart_print.html L/13/2005



From: on behalf of Engstrom, Rob <REngstrom(@USChamiber.com=>

To: Bob Dovie' <rwdoyle@sutters-mill.com>, Bruce Boram <hrucebarami@msn. com?=,
Ann McCord <ann@mceordandeo com>, Engstrom, Rob
<R¥ngstrom{@USChamber.com>

Subject: RE: new attached

We have legal ok on this end. Bruce, are vour legal folks good? Thanks
= H o b= e

----- Original Message-—--

From: Bob Dovle {sailip;rwdoviedasutters-miil col
Sent: Sunday, Angnst 29, 2004 7:33 PM

To: Bruce Borum; Ann McCord; Engstrom. Rob
Subject: Fa: new attached

....and this one even more...

- Original Message -----

From: "Nei} Kammennan” <nkammermangphotmail.com>
To: <rwdoyle@sutters-nill.com>

Sent: Sunday, August 29, 2004 7:19 PM

Subject: new attached

>

> [R—— S—

= >This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
mitended

= =goloty for the use of the individual or entity to swhom they are
addressed.

> =1 you have received (his cinail in crror, please molily the sender.
yom

> >are not the imtended recipient, you arc notificd that disclosing,
copying,

> >distributing or taking any action in reliance an the contents of thig

> >information is strictly prohibited. Please note that any views or

opinions

> »presented in this email are solety those of the suthor and do not

> »necessarily represent those of Henninger Media Services, Ine. (HMS). The
> >yecipient shonld check this email and any attachments for the presence of
> yiruses. MMS has taken reasonable precautions to €nsure no virnses ase
> »present in this email and cannot accept responsibility Tor any loss or

> >damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

>> Henminger Media Services, Inc,

> »2601-A Wilson Boulevard, Arlington. VA 22201

>>T03,243.3444

= > 1150 17th Slreed, Washington, DC 20636

> >202.833.3444

>

>

VECO0885



McBride, Sean

From: David Postman [dpostman @ seatiletimes.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Septemmber 21, 2004 4:40 PM

To: McBride. Sean

Subject: Chamber letter

here's the letter.
September 16, 2004

Mr. Thomas J. Donohue
President and CED

U.S. Chamber of Commerce
1615 H Street, NW
Washington, DC 20062-2000

Dear Tom:

As chambers of commerce in Washington, we work collaboratively to strengthen our state's
economy and to represent business interests at the local, regional and state levels. We
have also worked successfully with the U.S. Chamber of Commerce over the years on national
business priorities such as trade policy and transportation funding. Continuing our good
working relationship is jeopardized by the recent revelatioms that the U.5. Chamber's
Institute for Legal Reform dumped $1.5 million into the *Anti-Deborab Senn Ad Campaion'
without our priory knowledge and, more importantly, without any attempt to consult us about
the wisdom of such an effort. In the final analysis, disclosure of the funding source for
this ad campaign, only after legal action was threatened, became the singular focus of our
print and electronic media, completely diverting the public's attentien that would
otherwise have been focused on the different attributes and records of the two Democratic
candidates for Washington gtate Attorney General.

The events of last weekend, when disclosure of the ad funding source was made public,
presented serious crediblility problems for those of us who have tried to be good partners
with the U.5. Chamber of Commerce and are working very hard to brand the chamber name as a
positive force for change in our communities, state and region. We believe business has an
important and legitimate role to play in the formulation of public policy. It should be
done in a forthright, public and transparent manner that enhanceg rather than underminesg
the legitimacy of our democratic process.

We have developed some solid grassroots, public policy and political action programs,
which are having a positive impact in a traditionally very independent and populist state
where citizens and voters measure us closely by what we say and do,

Washingtonians don't like surprises or what they perceive as ocutside interference.
Unfortunately, that is what has happened with this ill-advised ad campaiagn.

Therefore, we want to register our strong dissatisfaction with the campaign itself as well
as the complete lack of consultation and communications with us on behalf of the U.S.
Chamber of Commerce. We lnsist that vou include us in the decision-making process when it
comes to state and local issues just as we work with yvou on issues at the federal level
which are vital te our state, region and national competitiveness and survival.

Through our signatures on this letter, you will see it as an opporbtunity to strengthen our
relationship and realize that a good partnership requires recognition that we have vital
rales in the effort to strengthen our chamber federation.

Finally, we regquest a meeting with you to discuss ways in which we can develop a more
viable partnership in the future for the benefit of the business comnunity we serve.

Thank you and we look forward to your response and plan to remedy this serious and
troubling situation.

Sincerely,

LS, Chamber of Commerce
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The Greater Seattle Chamber

The Association of Washington Business
The Spokane Regional Chamber

The ¥elso Longview Chamber

The Hellevue Chamber

The Tacoma-Plerce County Chamber

1].§. Chamber of Commerce

2
001063



